THE OBSERVER/ENTERPRISE **Published Weekly** 707 Austin (325) 453-2433 (325) 453-4643 Fax

www.ObserverEnterprise.com o-e@wcc.net Periodical Rate Postage paid at Robert Lee, Texas

POSTMASTER: Please send address changes to **Observer/Enterprise** PO Box 1329, Robert Lee, Texas 76945

STAFF Melinda McCutchen, Publisher/Editor Amber Sawyer

SUBSCRIPTION RATES Per Year in Coke County ... \$30.00 Per Year Elsewhere in Texas ... \$35.00 Per Year Outside of Texas ... \$37.00

Coke County Roping Club minutes posted

A meeting of the Coke County Roping Club was held at the arena in Bronte Sunday evening, July 19, 2015 at 6 pm with 10 people in attendance.

Bartley Murray, President, called the meeting to order at 6:10 pm. Members attending were Corey Virden, Dryden Virden, Chris Guzman, Tyson & Jenny Baker, Shawn Berryhill, Jordan Berryhill, Katie Austin, and Bartley and Jennifer Murray.

Murray opened the meeting by asking for a motion to approve the minutes from the previous meeting held on June Roping Club 21, 2015. members include Katie Austin, Terry Austin, Jenny and Tyson Baker, Shawn Berryhill, James Brunson, Ron Cooper, Kerwin and Rosie Denton, Roger Graves. Chris Guzman, Wendell Lee, Drew and Bailey Leeton, Cory Lloyd, Mary McMullan, Marshall Millican, Bartley and Jennifer Murray, Alonzo Robbins, Brandy Virden, Corey Virden, and Shane Webb.

Jennifer Murray made a motion, seconded by Shawn Berryhill to approve the minutes.

Murray then asked for the Secretary/Treasurer minutes from Katie Austin. Katie Austin reported she made a deposit of \$2,458.00 into the Coke County Roping Club account and explained that the account would be moving to the First National Bank of Sterling City in Bronte.

Next, Murray explained that Nick Arrott was the current designated lawyer for the club. Arrott will be assisting the club in receiving not for profit status.

Jennifer Murray explained the club's options of going LLC or non-profit. Jennifer explained that the not for profit form was not filed, but the club can file it for \$25. Next, Jennifer discussed that if the club files non-profit, it will need a board of directors. It was suggested to make the current officers the board of directors. After discussing the with attending options members, Shawn Berryhill motioned, seconded by Corey Virden, to move forward with filing the non-profit paperwork and make up the board of directors with the current officers.

the club's lawyer.

The discussion then moved to a proposed insurance policy received by Mary McMullan. Attending members discussed the exclusions of the policy. Jennifer Murray raised concern of the exclusions of participants and animals. The quote was around \$655 annually. Bartley Murray will check on the exclusions and report back. Jennifer Murray explained that with non-profit status, the members will be covered, but Bartley Murray suggested the club still purchase a policy.

Murray next explained the background checks on each of the officer team members. There was one issue with a background check. Murray contacted the club's lawyer and had a Private Investigator do another round of background checks. Said issue was confirmed to be valid. Bartley Murray will contact the individual and explain the issue. Re-election for the vacant office will occur at the next meeting, August 16, 2015 at 6 pm.

The discussion then moved to rewording the bylaws to fit nonprofit regulations. Jennifer Murray explained that the bylaws would stay the same; the wording will just be revised.

The meeting moved to other business and Jennifer Murray read an email from Bailey Saunders. Bailey brought up the idea to host a goat roping and

Murray then noted the parking lot of the arena was shredded by Terry Austin and grubbed by Cody Brosh. Katie Austin mentioned deep plowing the arena. Katie Austin also (Continued on page 8)





LOOK WHO'S NEW! Sayde Grace Coalson is happy to announce the birth of her baby brother, Kelton Ray. Proud parents are Riley and Lynsey Coalson. Kelton was born on July 1, 2015, at 1:13 pm at San Angelo Community Medical Center. He weighed 8 pounds and 4 ounces and was 20 inches long. The paternal grandparents are Wayne and Shaye Coalson of Bronte and the maternal grandparents are Rusty and Sherri Reagan of Bronte. Great-grandparents include Dennie and Sharon Braswell of Bronte, Floyd and Charlotte Blackburn of Bronte, and Jesse and Elaine Ensor of Wingate.

Come As You Are

Sunday Mornings • 10 am

Table Time • Tuesday evening

Pot Luck 6 pm • Study 7 pm

FORGIVEN MINISTRIES

Downtown Bronte • Across from Grocery Store

Russ Frasier, Preacher

BBQ Bronte's during Homecoming. Attending members agreed this would be a great opportunity. Jenny Baker suggested the group also have a dummy roping. Bartley Murray will talk to Corey Lloyd about providing goats for the goat roping. Murray motioned, seconded by Shawn Berryhill, to host a goat roping, BBQ and dummy roping September 26 (time TBA). Katie Austin suggested contacting the fire department about cooking. Chris Guzman and Corey Virden will get the chute for the goat roping. The goat roping will be \$10/team. Shawn Berryhill is checking on portable bathrooms.

Preacher John V. Driggers Sun. 10 am & 6 pm, Wed. 7 pm **Central Baptist Church** 324 S. Franklin • Bronte (325) 473-4811 Dale Patterson, Pastor Sun. 10 am Sunday School 11 am & 6 pm Worship Wed. 6 pm **First Baptist Church** 424 S. Washington • Bronte (325) 473-2331 Sunday 9:45 am Sunday School, 10:55 am Worship, 5 pm Worship 6 pm Youth Wednesday 7 pm Prayer Meeting First United Methodist Church Corner of Washington & Holmes Bronte (325) 473-3281 Rev. Everette Boyce, Pastor Sun. 10:00 am Sunday School 11:00 am Worship Forgiven Ministries 117 W. Main, Bronte Russ Frasier, Pastor Sun. 10 am Tuesday 6 pm Table Time St. James Catholic Church 215 N. Washington, Bronte (325) 365-2687 Rev. Hubert Wade, Jr., Pastor Sun. 5 pm

Bronte

Bronte Church of Christ

(325) 473-3291

PO Box 346 • 118 S. Jefferson • Bronte

Area Churches Invite You to Worship **Emmanuel Pentecostal** PO Box 683 •1019 Colorado City Hwy Pastor Tim Wood (325) 453-2360 Sundays 2 pm, Thursdays 7 pm First United Methodist Church PO Box 144 •9th & Chadbourne Robert Lee • (325) 453-2417 Cyndi Weidner, Pastor Sun. 10 am Sunday School 11 am Worship, 5 pm Choir Practice Iglesia Bautista Betel 101 Houston • Robert Lee Sun. 9:45 am • Sunday School 11 am Service • Bible Study Wed. 6 pm Southside Church of Christ PO Box 698 • 8th & Houston Robert Lee (325) 453-2176 Jordan Arnold, Preacher Sun. 10 am, Sunday School 11 am & 6 pm, Worship Wed. 6 pm, Worship Northside Church of Christ PO Box 508 9th & Chadbourne • Robert Lee (325) 453-2685, (806) 543-2118 or (325) 473-1053 Services: Sun. 10 am **Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic** Church 601 W. 10th, Robert Lee (325) 365-2687 Rev. Hubert Wade, Jr., Pastor Sat. 6 pm **Robert Lee Baptist Church** PO Box 493 •22 W. 11th (325) 453-2724 Danny White, Pastor Sun. 9:45 am, Sunday School 11 am & 7 pm, Worship Wed. 7 pm, Prayer Meeting Victory Assembly of God (325) 453-2208, PO Box 638 6th & Houston, Robert Lee Rev. Irving Smith, Pastor Sun. 9:45 am, Sunday School 10:45 am & 6 pm, Worship Wed. 6 pm, Bible Study Tennyson Tennyson Baptist Church Hwy 277 • Tennyson (325) 473-2040 Sun. 9:45 am, Sunday School 11:00 am & 6 pm, Worship

Wed. 6:00 pm Prayer Meeting

Then. Bartley Murray motioned, seconded by Jenny Baker, to keep Nick Arrott as

www.sgdalawtx.com By Appointment Only

214-683-6154

LARRY'S AUTOMOTIVE

will not be doing inspections from August 17-31. They will resume September 1.

Coke County **Pecan Baptist**

PO Box 542 •12 miles West of Robert Lee on Sterling City Hwy (325) 453-2065, Bill Hood, Minister www.pecanbaptist.org Sun. 10 am, Sunday School 11 am & 7 pm, Worship

Robert Lee **Bible Baptist Church** PO Box 938 • 9th & Austin (325)453-2621 Robert Lee, Dennis Clark, Pastor Sun. 10 am Sunday School, 11 am & 6 pm Worship, Wednesday 1 pm Ladies Bible Study